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ANNEX “A” of Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 28 January 2022 
 

AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT SYSTEM FOR THE 6TH FLOOR PRESIDENT'S BOARD ROOM AND 12TH 
FLOOR GREEN ROOM AT SSS MAIN OFFICE 

 

ANNEX “A” 
 

 
PROJECT: AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT SYSTEM FOR THE 6TH FLOOR 

PRESIDENT'S BOARD ROOM AND 12TH FLOOR GREEN 
ROOM AT SSS MAIN OFFICE 

 
A. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID 

CONFERENCE: 
 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 a. With regards to screen TV, 85 
inches, it seems like 
consumer led TV is your 
requirement, do you need 
commercial grade or 
consumer grade TV?  

 
b. Commercial grade has no TV 

tuner, so is it okay to use cable 
box rather TV tuner? 

 
c. Can we offer higher 

specification in TV size? At 
least 86 inches more? 

  

We only need Consumer Grade TV. 
 
 
 
 
No. 
 
 
 
Yes, 86 inches is acceptable 

2 Can I ask for the timeline, on January 
19, when is the opening and is it open 
in the public? 

Opening of Bids is on 2 February 2022 
and it is open to the public. 

3 a. A USB PTZ camera is the 
requirement?  

 
b. Any additional accessories to 

meet the 20 meters’ length 
from CPU to TV monitor range 
that you needed for us to 
provide it? 

 
c. Power supply input AC 100-

240V? Can we use power 
adapter instead of direct 220? 

 
d. For HDMI distribution 

amplifier, each input/output, 
with receiver, or will we simply 
follow the design you 
provided? 

 

Yes (USB PTZ camera).  
 
 
Needed accessories as per 
manufacturer requirements is 
acceptable. 
 
  
 
Yes,  Power Adapter is acceptable 
 
 
 
Please follow the design provided. 
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e. if it is a consumer TV, what 
generation will it be? 

 
f. Can we not include a VGA 

port? 

4k Technology or higher generation is 
acceptable 
 
Yes.  

4 a. Will you require site 
inspection?  
 

b. Is there a site inspection 
requirement? 

 
 
 

c. Site Inspection Schedule? 
 
 
 
 
 

d. In case of lockdown, will you 
move the schedule of the 
activity? 

Yes, 
 
 
Personnel who will conduct the site 
inspection must be vaccinated and 
asymptomatic. 
 
 
January 6 to 10, 2022:   8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
Contact Person: Engineer Christian 
Mislang, Eugene Pamintuan, Primo 
Agustin 
 
Yes, 
We will definitely move the schedule or 
suspend any activity. 
 

5  
 

a. Is it possible to link four (4) 
screens into a single port?   

 
b. Do you not require multiple 

inputs/ports? 
 
 

c. is this a single-viewing 
situation?  

 
d. One port is good but it’s much 

better to have splitter. 
 
 

e. Is it possible to provide it 
wireless? It's a lot more user-
friendly. 

 
f. Can we do it in actual testing if 

we don’t have a demo unit? 
 

For HDMI amplifier/distribution: 
 
No. 
 
 
We require 8 ports output with 1 
receiver per port  (total of 8 receivers) 
 
 
Yes 
 
 
Splitter is not acceptable, We require 8 
ports output with 1 receiver per port  
(total of 8 receivers) 
 
 
No 
 
 
No. Prospective bidder must submit a 
demo unit or must have a completed 
project with same or similar set up that 
can be readily inspected by the TWG 
during post-qualification period. Bidder 
must submit a list of its completed 
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contracts with the same or similar set 
up. 
 

 
B. REPLY TO WRITTEN QUERIES 

 
Query/Clarifications Response 

1. On Section VII Technical Specifications 
of Item IV: TV Monitor  Display 85” 
 

We would like to offer a higher size(86”) 
than the original 85”. Is this acceptable. 

Yes 
 
 
 
Yes 

2. In 3.5mm audio cable does it include the 
Mic in and speaker out to amplifier? 

Yes 

3. What port need to input the audio mixer?  RCA and Phone Jack (Standard / 
appropriate size) 

4. We Recommend the industrial type of 

LFD not consumer type (TV Tuner ATS 

clear QAM). 

We only need consumer type. 
 

5.  Item II. Confirming that the requirement 

is a "USB" HD PTZ Camera? 

Yes 

6. Item II-4, Additional accessories will be 
added to meet the required distance 
between camera and PC? 

 Needed accessories as per 
manufacturer requirements is 
acceptable. 
 

7. Item II-9, Can we use power adaptor as 
a power supply for the camera, instead of 
direct connection of 110-220v to the unit? 
 

Yes.  

8. Item III-2, HDMI DA should have 
Switches? 
 

Yes, Switches with 8 port using RJ 
45 out/Using CAT6 cables with 
receiver  per port (8 receivers) 

9. Item III-3, How many CAT6 receivers 
units are required? 
 

8 units of CAT6 receivers.  

10.  Item IV-5, What is the required 
processor generation for the LED TV 
monitor? 
 

Display Processor: a7 Gen 
Intelligent or Higher 
 

11.  Item IV-6, With the Higher or 
latest Processor generation, can we omit 
the VGA port (6 Interfaces)? 
 

Yes. This amends section VII 
Technical Specification. 

12.  With regards to the Post-Qualification 
Requirements, "that the bidder being 

No. Prospective bidder must submit 
a demo unit or must have a 
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evaluated must provide, deliver and 
install the demo unit," may we request to 
consider, demonstration of the product 
after the delivery, because most of the 
items are order basis 
 

completed project with same or 
similar set up that can be readily 
inspected by the TWG during post-
qualification period. Bidder must 
submit a list of its completed 
contracts with the same or similar 
set up. 
 

 
 


